














1G

Page 1



Town of Surfside 
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board 

MINUTES 
May 4, 2015 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1 

1. Opening

A. Call to Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Town Commission and Tourist Board Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner 
Karukin, Commissioner Cohen, Tourist Board Chair Michelle Kligman, Vice Chair 
Elizabeth Levine, Board Member Barbara Cohen, Board Member Joel Baum, and 
Board Member Sandra Argow. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

The Mayor then turned the meeting over to Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director. 

2. State of the local Tourism Industry ~ Rolando Aedo, CDME, Executive Vice President
/ Chief Marketing Officer, Greater Miami Convention & Visitors Bureau.     Mr. Aedo
gave an overview as to what his responsibilities are as Chief Marketing Officer and an
overview of what the Greater Miami Convention & Visitors Bureau does.  He explained
the tourist taxes and where the monies go.  He presented marketing visuals they have
done for Miami and a video featuring Surfside.

3. Adopted Surfside Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan Recap ~ Carolyn Feimster
SCMD, CJF Marketing International, and Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director.
Director Tavares gave a power point presentation recapping the plan.  He spoke about
resort taxes and the surrounding communities and how monies are spent.   He also spoke
of the ordinances that are presented which he supports.

4. Resort Tax Ordinance Amendments, Tourist Board Operating Procedures, Conflict
of Interest and Ethics Policy ~ Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager.

3A

Page 2



Minutes  
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board 

May 4, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

a) Resort Tax Ordinance Amendments ~ Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director. 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION AND THE RESORT TAX BOARD OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 “TAXATION” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 70-124 “COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; 
VACANCIES; COMPENSATION; REMOVAL FROM OFFICE, ETC.”; SECTION 70-125 
“ORGANIZATION”; SECTION 70-126 “POWER AND DUTIES”; AND CREATING 
SECTION 70-128 “BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS” OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Chair Kligman asked for a motion for discussion purposes.  Board Member Cohen 
made a motion for discussion.   The motion received a second from Board Member 
Argow and all voted in favor. 

Mayor Dietch asked for a motion for discussion purposes.  Commissioner Karukin 
made a motion for discussion.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

Commissioner Karukin had noted that the document refers to a Resort Tax Board 
and asked if it was the same as the Tourist Tax Board.   Director Tavares they are 
one in the same and it will be clarified that the Resort Tax Board is also known as 
the Tourist Tax Board. 

Director Tavares presented suggested changes to Sec. 70-124 Composition, 
appointment, vacancies, compensation, removal from office, etc.  

(a) 

 Number, term and qualification of members.  The board shall consist of five seven 
members.  Each commissioner shall appoint one board member, and two board 
members shall be appointed by a majority vote of the Town Commission.  All 
appointed board members must be ratified by a vote of the town commission.   Any 
newly elected commissioner has the right to appoint a resort tax board member 
unless the corresponding appointment has yet to reach the end of their two-year 
term.  Each of the five individual commissioner appointments shall be persons who 
either work or reside in Surfside and preference will be given to professionals with 
experience in tourism and hospitality related activities.  at least three of the five 
members shall be persons who have experience in tourism and/or tourism related 
activities.  The two members appointed by the majority vote of the Town 
Commission shall be identified as professionals employed in tourism or hospitality 
related activities.  No two members of the Resort Tax Board shall represent the 
same company or organization.  One town commissioner shall serve as a non-voting 
ex-officio member of the board.   

Commissioner Karukin asked if the two additional members have to be residents of 
Surfside.   Director Tavares said they did not have to be residents.   

Page 3



Minutes  
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board 

May 4, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

There was discussion as to all members being residents and perhaps the two 
additional members either residing or work in Surfside.  Experience in the field of 
tourism was discussed and sometimes we have had to go to the outside in other 
areas.  Board Member Barbara Cohen suggested that the two additional members 
not residents not having a vote but be ex-officio.   Chair Kligman was not in favor 
of expanding by two members especially if they are not residents.  She suggested 
using some of the tax resources to get expertise advice when needed rather than put 
additional people on the board that can influence where tax monies should be spent. 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman feels board members should be residents as he believes 
they will have the best interests of Surfside.   He also said there are residents of 
Surfside that are knowledgeable in this field.    

Vice Chair Levine regards Director Tavares as Surfside’s expert in tourism and 
relies on him to keep the town aware of happenings and suggestions.   Board 
Member Argow believes large boards create problems and we should not be 
upsizing.   She would like to keep the board to five members which are residents.   
Board Member Baum agreed with Board Member Argow and is not in favor of 
expanding the board by two members. 

Commissioner Cohen made a motion to keep the board as five members and they 
all should be Surfside residents only.   The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to public comment. 
Public Speakers: 
-Sean McKeen representing Marriott Hotel said whichever way they go on this 
issue it is important to keep the town authentic.  He also commented on the 5 year 
strategic plan. 
-Joel Simmonds was not encouraged by what he has heard this evening especially 
that board members must all be residents and this may exclude some business 
owners.  If industry is paying taxes they should have a say.  He also spoke about the 
taxes and how and who decides how that income is utilized.   
-Barbara McLaughlin feels we should have tourism expertise on the board. 
-Jessica Levison is concerned that the board is keeping things too simple and local 
and feels industry should be allowed to have a vote on the board.  She feels keeping 
the five members as residents but opening up the two additional positions to non-
residents. 
-Jeff Lehman feels there will always be a conflict between tourism and residents.   
He believes there should be diversity on the board representing residents and all 
types of industry. 
-Gil Katzman agrees that the tourism board should consist of members with 
professional expertise in the field who know how to bring tourism into the town of 
Surfside. 
-Rozeln Mahboubi creating a better understanding and partnership between 
residents and businesses would only benefit the town.  Segregating the two on the 
board is not good. 
-Jeff Platt agrees that there should be five members and residents only.  He feels 
hotels will only look to benefit their interests and not really care about the residents 

Page 4



Minutes  
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board 

May 4, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

of the town.   He said hotels totally disrespect residents by placing all their beach 
chairs in the sand and residents have to find a spot to sit their chairs. 
 
Commissioner Cohen said after hearing all that was said, he would like to withdraw 
his motion to keep the board at five members and they all should be Surfside 
residents only.     
Commissioner Cohen then made a motion to accept the ordinance as presented.   
 
Vice Chair Levine said she would like to see board members with the expertise 
needed and asks the Commission how this can be enforced with their appointment 
of the resident five members. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said she would only second the motion if the two additional 
members are non-voting.  Commissioner Cohen said that he is accepting the 
ordinance as presented.   Mayor Dietch passed the gavel and seconded for 
discussion purposes only.  
 
Chair Kligman said she has always been supportive of the downtown business 
district.  She also said we have a Director of Tourism, Duncan Travares and we 
should utilize him to the fullest.  She objects to the concern that we do not believe 
in diversity but cannot support putting hotel people on the board.   
 
There was discussion as to board members and those appointed having some degree 
of expertise in the field.  Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment that the five 
members be residents but do not require expertise in the field but preference given 
to those who do.  The two additional members appointed by the majority vote of the 
Town Commission shall be identified as residing or working in Surfside and be 
professionals employed in tourism or hospitality related activities.  No two 
members of the Resort Tax Board shall represent the same company or 
organization.   
 

 Commissioner Olchyk left the meeting at 9:05 p.m. 
  
  

After more discussion, the Commission and the Board were divided in their views.   
Commissioner Cohen then withdrew his motion.   Mayor Dietch said for the record, 
the 5 year plan has been worked on for years trying to make the Tourist Board 
better and being everything it can be. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked that some items be reviewed and clarified for the next 
meeting.  (a) term limits; (b) where all tax monies will be spent and what is 
allowed;  (c) clarify a sentence to read part of the Town Commission budgetary 
process.   

 
 Vice Mayor Tourgeman left the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 

Page 5



Minutes  
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board 

May 4, 2015 

5 

b) Tourist Board Operating Procedures ~ Robert Meyers Esq., former Executive
Director of the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics, and Duncan Tavares, TEDACS
Director.

c) Tourist Board Conflict of Interest and Ethics Policy ~ Robert Meyers Esq., former
Executive Director of the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics, and Duncan Tavares,
TEDACS Director.

Robert Meyers gave a brief overview of Tourist Board Operating Procedures and
Tourist Board Conflict of Interest and Ethics Policy.   Members of the meeting posed
questions regarding conflict of interest and ethics.  There was some discussion on this
point and Mr. Meyers addressed some of their concerns.

5. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

Mayor Dietch thanked the Tourist Board for making themselves available for this
meeting and all who attended and gave their input.

6. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:38 p.m.

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 6



3B

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



3C

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



SeeClick Fix

Page 21



Page 22



Code Compliance Report

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



3D

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



3E

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



3F

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



3G

Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



3H

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



3I

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



3J

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



3K

Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



3L

Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



4A1

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



4A2

Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



4B1

Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



8A

- June 9, 2015

Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



9A

Page 141



H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s
Z

o
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

o
rt

C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

20
15

Fi
na

l R
ep

o
rt

Page 142



2
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
ck

no
w

le
d

g
em

en
ts

TO
W

N
 O

F 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
R

S

D
an

ie
l D

ie
tc

h
M

ay
or

E
li 

To
ur

g
em

an
V

ic
e 

M
ay

or

B
ar

ry
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 C
o

h
en

M
ic

h
ae

l K
ar

uk
in

M
ar

ta
 O

lc
h

yk

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D

Li
nd

sa
y 

Le
co

ur
C

ha
irw

om
an

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n 

Li
ai

so
n:

 B
ar

ry
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 C
o

h
en

A
rm

an
d

o
 C

as
te

lla
no

s
P

et
er

 G
ly

nn
Ja

co
b

 K
lig

m
an

M
o

sh
e 

R
ub

in
st

ei
n

TO
W

N
 S

TA
FF

G
ui

lle
rm

o
 O

lm
ed

ill
o

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er

S
an

d
ra

 N
o

vo
a,

 C
M

C
To

w
n 

C
le

rk

C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

TS

S
ar

ah
 S

in
at

ra
, A

IC
P

To
w

n 
P

la
nn

er
C

al
vi

n,
 G

io
rd

an
o 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 

G
ia

nn
o

 A
 F

eo
li

Le
ad

 U
rb

an
 D

es
ig

ne
r

C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

Page 143



3
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 144



E
xi

st
in

g
 C

o
nd

iti
o

ns

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
na

ly
si

s 
P

at
te

rn
s

B
lo

ck
-b

y-
B

lo
ck

 A
na

ly
si

s
 

(a
) O

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
Pa

tte
rn

s 
A

na
ly

si
s

 
(b

) H
is

to
ric

al
 A

na
ly

si
s

 
(c

) A
gg

re
ga

tio
n 

A
na

ly
si

s 
an

d 
Po

te
nt

ia
l A

gg
re

ga
tio

n 
P

ro
gn

os
tic

s
C

or
rid

or
-w

id
e 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

m
pa

ct
 - 

R
ea

lit
ie

s 
ab

ou
t f

ro
nt

ag
es

C
ur

re
nt

 Z
o

ni
ng

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t s

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
(a

) A
llo

w
ab

le
 u

se
s

 
(b

) H
ei

gh
t r

es
tri

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

as
si

ng
 C

on
tro

ls
 

(c
) A

m
en

ity
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 - 

Pa
rk

in
g,

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

, A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 A

rti
cu

la
tio

ns
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
To

w
n 

ge
tti

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 - 
a 

lo
ok

 a
t a

 re
ce

nt
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pr

oj
ec

t

W
al

ka
b

ili
ty

 A
na

ly
si

s
 

(a
) A

cc
es

si
ng

 th
e 

be
ac

h 
fro

m
 th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
nu

e
 

(b
) T

ra
ffi

c 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
sa

fe
ty

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 m

id
-b

lo
ck

 ro
ad

w
ay

 c
ro

ss
in

gs

C
o

nt
en

ts

1 2 3 4
4

20
15

   
 C

al
vi

n,
 G

io
rd

an
o 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
H

40
/H

30
C

 M
id

-b
lo

ck
s 

Zo
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t

Page 145



D
ir

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
Fu

rt
h

er
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ire
ct

io
n 

gi
ve

n 
by

 th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 a

t P
&

Z 
B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
8,

 2
01

5

S
ce

na
ri

o
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

&
 C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
si

m
ul

at
ed

 re
al

-li
fe

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ce

na
rio

‘A
pp

le
s-

to
-a

pp
le

s’
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 
(a

) M
as

si
ng

 S
tu

di
es

 
(b

) ‘
Li

fe
st

yl
e’

 S
tu

di
es

S
ta

ff
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
 f

o
r 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
(a

) S
et

ba
ck

s
 

(b
) B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
as

s-
Vo

lu
m

e 
A

rti
cu

la
tio

ns
 

(c
) F

ac
ad

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 A
rti

cu
la

tio
ns

 
(d

) P
ar

ap
et

 h
ei

gh
t o

ffs
et

 - 
si

gh
t-l

in
e 

da
tu

m
 a

na
ly

si
s 

B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

s’
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
 f

o
r 

1s
t 

R
ea

d
in

g
D

ire
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 a

t P
&

Z 
B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

6,
 2

01
5 

fo
r Z

on
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r F
irs

t R
ea

di
ng

 

5 6 7 8 9
5

20
15

   
 C

al
vi

n,
 G

io
rd

an
o 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
H

40
/H

30
C

 M
id

-b
lo

ck
s 

Zo
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t

Fo
cu

se
d

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
(a

) P
ar

am
et

er
s 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n

 
(b

) P
ar

am
et

er
s 

on
 p

os
si

bl
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
as

si
ng

 
(c

) P
ar

am
et

er
s 

on
 p

os
si

bl
e 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 a
rti

cu
la

tio
n

Page 146



E
xi

st
in

g
C

o
nd

iti
o

ns

1
6

20
15

   
 C

al
vi

n,
 G

io
rd

an
o 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
H

40
/H

30
C

 M
id

-b
lo

ck
s 

Zo
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t

Page 147



N
o

rt
h

b
o
u

n
d

 V
ie

w
 -

 C
o

ll
in

s
 A

ve
n

u
e

 (
a

)

(b
)

(c
)

(a
) (b
)

(c
)

7
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 148



S
o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 V
ie

w
 -

 H
a

rd
in

g
 A

ve
n

u
e

 (
d

)

(e
)

(f
)

(d
) (e

) (f
)

8
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 149



O
n

g
o
in

g
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 -
 M

a
rr

io
tt

 R
e

s
id

e
n

c
e

 I
n

n
 (

g
)

U
p

c
o
m

in
g

 -
 S

u
rf

 C
lu

b
 (

h
)

(g
)

(h
)

9
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 150



10
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

A
na

ly
si

s
P

at
te

rn
s

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

2
Page 151



11
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

Th
e 

go
al

 fo
r 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
an

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

pa
tte

rn
s 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

re
al

-li
fe

 c
on

tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

 is
 to

 
as

ce
rt

ai
n 

th
e 

pr
ob

ab
ili

tie
s 

of
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

a 
pr

od
uc

t o
f p

ro
pe

rt
y-

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n.

  T
he

 fo
cu

s 
of

 th
is

 s
tu

dy
 is

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
lik

el
y 

sc
en

ar
io

s 
w

he
re

 m
ax

im
um

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
vo

lu
m

es
 m

ay
 o

cc
ur

 a
s 

a 
ba

se
lin

e 
fo

r 
zo

ni
ng

 
an

al
ys

is
.  

Th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r 

th
e 

an
al

ys
is

 e
m

pl
oy

s 
va

rio
us

 d
is

tin
ct

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s:

(a
) 

id
en

tif
y 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
ly

 li
st

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

ow
ne

d 
by

 a
 

co
nd

om
in

iu
m

 e
nt

ity
, m

ea
ni

ng
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
an

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
 

an
d,

 th
us

, p
os

e 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
fo

r 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 r

ep
re

se
nt

 
le

ss
 o

f a
 li

ke
lih

oo
d 

th
at

 th
es

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 e
as

ily
 b

ou
gh

t-o
ut

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n;

 

(b
) 

id
en

tif
y 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
on

 a
 p

er
-b

lo
ck

 b
as

is
 w

ho
s 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p,
 a

s 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ec
or

ds
 o

f 2
01

2 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

14
 ta

x 
ro

lls
, h

av
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

en
tit

y 
is

 a
m

as
si

ng
 th

em
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
lit

y 
of

 la
nd

 a
gg

re
ga

tio
n 

fo
r 

la
rg

er
-s

ca
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t;

(c
) 

id
en

tif
y 

C
ou

nt
y-

le
ve

l r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
n 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
an

y 
pa

st
 a

nd
 o

n-
go

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
na

ly
si

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
id

en
tif

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

an
d/

or
 th

ei
r 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

an
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t ‘

lo
ok

 
an

d 
fe

el
’ o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
re

a 
an

d 
on

 p
os

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

th
ei

r 
hi

st
or

ic
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
; a

nd
 

(d
) 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
sc

en
ar

io
 fo

r 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

or
 e

ac
h 

bl
oc

k,
 

ta
ki

ng
 in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 le
ve

ls
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
th

e 
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 152



12
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
1

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 153



13
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
1

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 154



H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t
14

20
15

   
 C

al
vi

n,
 G

io
rd

an
o 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

B
1

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

10
11

Page 155



15
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
1

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 156



16
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
2     

  

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 157



17
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
2

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 158



18
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
2

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

24
-3

0

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 159



19
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
2

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 160



20
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
3     

  

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 161



21
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
3

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 162



22
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
3

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

34

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 163



23
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
3

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 164



24
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
4     

  

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 165



25
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
4

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 166



26
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
4

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

44
45

49
51

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 167



27
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
4

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 168



28
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
5     

  

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 169



29
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
5

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 170



30
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
5

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

63
65

66
67

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 171



31
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
5

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 172



32
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
6

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 173



33
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
6

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

C
o
lo

r 
K

e
y

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

as
 o

f 2
01

2

P
ar

ce
ls

 w
ith

 n
o 

ch
an

ge
 in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
-o

w
ne

d 
pa

rc
el

s

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

2
0
1
4

O
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
tt

e
rn

s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 174



34
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
6

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
es

ig
nt

at
ed

 a
s 

‘H
is

to
ric

’

U
nd

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

46
-1

95
7

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

36
-1

94
5

Ye
ar

 b
ui

lt 
be

tw
ee

n
19

26
-1

93
5

69
71

75
77

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 175



35
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

as
si

ng

P
os

si
bl

e 
M

as
si

ng

B
6

H
ig

h 
pr

ob
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r a

gg
re

ga
tio

n

Lo
w

 p
ro

ba
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n

R
ec

en
tly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 p

ar
ce

ls

To
w

n-
ow

ne
d 

pa
rc

el
s

A
g

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 176



36
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

C
o

lo
r 

K
e

y

M
a

xi
m

u
m

 P
o
s
s
ib

le
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
L
e

n
g

th
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

50
’

15
0’

19
0’

27
0’

30
0’

P
os

si
bl

e 
A

gg
re

ga
te

d 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Le
ng

th
 W

id
th

36
0’

40
0’

61
0’

Page 177



37
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

C
ur

re
nt

 Z
o

ni
ng

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

3
Page 178



38
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

D
et

ac
h

ed
 S

in
g

le
 F

am
ily

D
up

le
x

M
ul

ti-
D

w
el

lin
g

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
To

w
nh

o
us

e

N
on

e 
A

llo
w

ed

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

G
am

e 
C

o
ur

ts
La

un
d

ry
/S

er
vi

ce
 R

o
o

m
s -

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l R
o

o
m

s
H

o
te

l S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

o
ls

S
tr

uc
tu

re
d

 P
ar

ki
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty -

D
et

ac
h

ed
 S

in
g

le
 F

am
ily

D
up

le
x

M
ul

ti-
D

w
el

lin
g

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
To

w
nh

o
us

e

H
o

te
l

S
ui

te
-h

o
te

l

* 
 In

cl
ud

es
 s

up
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ty
pi

ca
l t

o 
lo

dg
in

g 
us

es

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

G
am

e 
C

o
ur

ts
La

un
d

ry
/S

er
vi

ce
 R

o
o

m
s

O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
es

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l R
o

o
m

s
H

o
te

l S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

o
ls

S
tr

uc
tu

re
d

 P
ar

ki
ng

 F
ac

ili
ty

O
ut

d
o

o
r 

D
in

in
g

 F
ac

ili
tie

s

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

H
3
0
C

 -
 H

a
rd

in
g

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e

H
4
0
 -

 C
o
ll

in
s
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e

A
ll

o
w

a
b

le
 U

s
e

s

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l

L
o
d

g
in

g

O
ff

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

P
e

rm
it

te
d

 
w

it
h

 
L
im

it
a

ti
o
n

s

P
e

rm
it

te
d

 a
s
 

C
o
n

d
it

io
n

a
l 

U
s
e

s

Page 179



39
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

30
 f

ee
t

3 
fe

et
 m

ax
im

um
lim

ite
d

 t
o

 1
0%

 o
f 

ag
g

re
g

at
e 

ro
o

f 
ar

ea

cu
po

la
s,

 c
hi

m
ne

ys
, f

la
gp

ol
es

, s
pi

re
s,

 s
te

ep
le

s,
 s

ta
ir 

ac
ce

ss
w

ay
s,

 a
nt

en
na

s,
ve

nt
ila

to
rs

, t
an

ks
, p

ar
ap

et
s,

 tr
el

lis
es

, s
cr

ee
ns

, a
nd

 s
im

ila
r 

no
n-

hu
m

an
 h

ab
ita

bl
e 

el
em

en
ts

S
et

b
ac

ks
P

rim
ar

y
In

te
rio

r 
S

id
e

R
ea

r
S

ec
on

da
ry

 (
C

or
ne

r)

C
o

nt
in

uo
us

 w
al

l f
ro

nt
ag

es

W
al

l P
la

ne
 A

rt
ic

ul
at

io
ns

W
al

l P
la

ne
 A

rt
ic

ul
at

io
ns

20
 fe

et
5 

fe
et

 o
r 

10
%

 o
f w

id
er

 th
an

 5
0’

10
 fe

et
10

 fe
et

M
ax

im
um

 2
70

 fe
et

Fo
r 

ev
er

y 
50

 fe
et

, 3
 fo

ot
 c

ha
ng

e
Fo

r 
ev

er
y 

10
0 

fe
et

 p
ar

al
le

l t
o 

R
O

W
, m

in
im

um
 1

0’
w

id
e 

x 
3’

 d
ee

p 
se

pa
ra

tio
n

ad
di

tio
na

l v
eg

et
at

iv
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 a

s 
sc

re
en

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

Fo
r 

ev
er

y 
50

 fe
et

, 3
 fo

ot
 c

ha
ng

e

40
 f

ee
t

12
 f

ee
t 

m
ax

im
um

lim
ite

d
 t

o
 1

0%
 o

f 
ag

g
re

g
at

e 
ro

o
f 

ar
ea

20
 fe

et
5 

fe
et

 o
r 

7 
fe

et
 if

 w
id

er
 th

an
 5

0’
10

 fe
et

10
 fe

et

Fo
r 

ev
er

y 
75

 fe
et

, 6
 fo

ot
 c

ha
ng

e

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

H
3
0
C

 -
 H

a
rd

in
g

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e

H
4
0
 -

 C
o
ll

in
s
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e

H
e

ig
h

t 
R

e
s
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

s
s
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o
ls

 

H
e

ig
h

t

V
e

rt
ic

a
l 

P
ro

je
c
ti

o
n

s

M
a

s
s
in

g
 

C
o
n

tr
o

ls

S
p

e
c
if

ic
 t

o
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 
P

a
rk

in
g

Page 180



40
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

P
ar

ki
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
us

e

P
er

vi
o

us
, L

an
d

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
a 

re
q

ui
re

m
en

t

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

P
la

nt
in

g

Fr
o

nt
ag

e 
B

uf
fe

rs
 a

nd
 F

ac
ad

e 
S

o
ft

en
in

g

R
es

id
en

tia
l u

se
s,

 r
an

ge
s 

fro
m

 1
.5

 to
 2

.2
5 

sp
ac

es
 p

er
 u

ni
t

Lo
dg

in
g*

 u
se

s,
 r

an
ge

s 
fro

m
 1

 to
 1

.2
5 

sp
ac

es
 p

er
 r

oo
m

 P
LU

S
 a

nc
ill

ar
y 

us
es

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
P

ub
lic

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
U

se
s,

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ea
ts

 P
LU

S
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
sq

. f
t. 

re
q’

ts

* 
Fo

od
 C

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

or
 S

al
es

, d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ea
ts

 o
r 

ar
ea

 (
25

0 
sf

)
* 

A
ll 

ot
he

r, 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 o
n 

a 
ra

tio
 p

er
 u

ni
t o

f s
q.

 ft
. (

pe
r 

25
0,

 3
00

, o
r 

40
0 

sf
)

S
uf

ac
es

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 S

tu
cc

o,
 s

to
ne

, m
et

al
, g

la
ss

 b
lo

ck
 a

nd
 a

cc
en

t w
oo

d
R

eg
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
-  

no
 a

do
be

 o
r 

fla
gs

to
ne

M
at

er
ia

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 g

en
ui

ne
, r

at
he

r 
th

an
 s

im
ul

at
ed

Fr
on

t y
ar

d,
 5

0%
 m

in
 im

pe
rv

io
us

, 3
0%

 m
in

im
um

 la
nd

ca
pe

d
R

ea
r 

ya
rd

, 2
0%

 m
in

im
um

 la
nd

ca
pe

d

R
an

ge
 1

00
0-

25
00

 s
f o

f p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
, f

ro
m

 1
 tr

ee
+

10
 s

hr
ub

s 
to

 1
 tr

ee
+

6 
sh

ru
bs

B
uf

fe
rs

 r
an

ge
 fr

om
 1

0-
15

 fe
et

Tr
ee

s 
1/

2-
bl

dg
 h

t (
15

 ft
 o

r 
20

 ft
)

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

H
3
0
C

 -
 H

a
rd

in
g

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e

H
4
0
 -

 C
o
ll

in
s
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e

A
m

e
n

it
y 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

P
a

rk
in

g

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g

Page 181



41
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

C
as

e 
S

tu
d

y
Th

e 
S

ur
f C

lu
b

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 182



42
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

C
S

       

Page 183



43
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

C
S

       

C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

91St Street

H
ar

di
ng

 A
ve

Page 184



44
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

us
es

 e
as

t o
f C

ol
lin

s
   

  -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

us
es

 e
xc

lu
si

ve
ly

 o
f h

ot
el

 g
ue

st
s 

   
   

  a
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
ur

f C
lu

b;
   

  -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 e

ith
er

 C
ol

lin
s 

or
 H

ar
di

ng
S

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
P

ar
ki

ng
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

M
ee

ts
 a

ll 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

zo
ni

ng
 c

od
e

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 fa

ca
de

s 
ar

e 
w

el
l-a

rt
ic

ul
at

ed

S
ite

 P
la

n 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

w
ith

ou
t t

he
 n

ee
d 

of
 

an
y 

va
ria

nc
es

D
id

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
gg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

P
ro

je
c
t 

F
a

c
ts

U
s
e

s

H
e

ig
h

t,
 

M
a

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 
V

o
lu

m
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

s

N
o

te
s

C
S

       

Page 185



H
40

 M
id

-b
lo

ck
s 

Zo
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t

45
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

W
al

ka
b

ili
ty

A
na

ly
si

s

4
Page 186



46
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

W
K

W
a

lk
a

b
il

it
y 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
ve

ra
g

e 
D

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 A

cc
es

s 
B

ea
ch

   
  -

 D
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 b

lo
ck

 to
 b

lo
ck

   
  -

 R
an

ge
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

80
0-

90
0 

fe
et

   
  -

 A
t 9

1s
t S

tr
ee

t, 
di

st
an

ce
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 b

et
w

ee
n 

12
20

-1
44

0 
fe

et
 

M
id

-b
lo

ck
 A

cc
es

sw
ay

s
   

  -
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

 a
cc

es
sw

ay
s 

m
in

im
iz

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 H
ar

di
ng

 to
 C

ol
lin

s 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 1

50
 fe

et
   

  -
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

 a
cc

es
sw

ay
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

in
im

iz
e 

ac
ce

ss
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
be

ac
h

Page 187



W
K

W
a

lk
a

b
il

it
y 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

47
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
C

o
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 f

o
r 

M
id

-b
lo

ck
 A

cc
es

s
   

  -
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

 a
cc

es
sw

ay
s 

m
ay

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 m

id
-b

lo
ck

 r
oa

dw
ay

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
   

  -
 ‘G

re
en

 B
oo

k’
 a

nd
 F

D
O

T 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 m
ak

e 
gr

ea
t e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

sa
fe

ty
   

  -
 A

ll 
ro

ad
w

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 b
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 a

s 
a 

sa
fe

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

   
   

   
 - 

N
ot

 o
nl

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

ob
ile

-a
bl

e,
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

cr
iti

ca
lly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

or
 th

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
   

   
   

 - 
M

ar
ke

d 
an

d 
S

tr
ip

ed
 w

ith
 a

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

an
d 

a 
st

op
 b

ar
   

   
   

 - 
S

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 a

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 d

ev
ic

e 
(c

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
)

   
  -

 R
eq

ui
re

s 
to

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 b
y 

FD
O

T 
an

d 
m

us
t m

ee
t a

ll 
m

in
im

um
 th

re
sh

ol
ds

   
   

   
 - 

M
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 th
at

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 2

0 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 p

er
 h

ou
r

   
   

   
 - 

C
an

no
t h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 m

ar
ke

d 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

w
ith

in
 3

00
 fe

et
   

   
   

 - 
C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 a

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 o
ve

r 
m

id
-b

lo
ck

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 

   
   

   
 - 

Th
e 

le
ng

th
s 

of
 th

e 
bl

oc
ks

 a
re

:
   

   
   

   
   

- B
1:

 6
00

 fe
et

 (
30

0 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)
   

   
   

   
   

- B
2:

 5
98

 fe
et

 (
29

9 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)
   

   
   

   
   

- B
3:

 5
96

 fe
et

 (
29

8 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)
   

   
   

   
   

- B
4:

 5
95

 fe
et

 (
29

8 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)
   

   
   

   
   

- B
5:

 4
65

 fe
et

 (
23

3 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)
   

   
   

   
   

- B
6:

 5
18

 fe
et

  (
25

9 
fe

et
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n)

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
 t

o
 In

cr
ea

se
 S

af
e 

C
o

nn
ec

tiv
ity

   
  -

 P
ro

vi
de

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

st
rip

in
g,

 m
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 s
ig

na
ge

 a
t a

ll 
si

gn
al

iz
ed

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

   
   

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 w

ha
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t t

he
 9

3r
d 

S
tr

ee
t C

ro
ss

in
g

   
  -

 P
ro

vi
de

 e
as

t-w
es

t c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

cr
os

si
ng

s 
an

d 
si

gn
al

iz
at

io
n 

at
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 th

at
   

   
 d

o 
no

t c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

av
e 

ei
th

er
   

   
   

   
   

- 9
2n

d 
S

tr
ee

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n
   

   
   

   
   

- 9
0t

h 
S

tr
ee

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n
   

   
   

   
   

- 8
9t

h 
S

tr
ee

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n

Page 188



48
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 
an

d
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

5
Page 189



49
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

R
D

H
is

to
ri

c
 P

re
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n

M
ia

m
i-

D
ad

e 
C

o
un

ty
 H

is
to

ri
c 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
D

es
ig

na
tio

n
   

  -
 B

ou
ga

in
vi

lle
a 

A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n 

is
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
fa

ca
de

 fr
on

tin
g 

C
ol

lin
s

   
  -

 T
he

 p
ar

am
et

er
s 

to
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
e 

‘C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

 H
is

to
ric

 D
is

tr
ic

t’ 
ar

e 
ye

t t
o 

be
 d

et
er

m
in

ed

To
o

ls
 t

o
 e

nc
o

ur
ag

e 
to

 u
se

 H
is

to
ri

c 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

to
 f

ur
th

er
 m

o
d

ul
at

e 
m

as
si

ng
 a

nd
 s

ca
le

   
  -

 R
ed

ef
in

e 
a 

‘h
is

to
ric

 fa
ca

de
’ a

s 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 d

ep
th

 o
f 6

’ t
o 

ke
ep

 it
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

   
   

 a
lre

ad
y-

ad
op

te
d 

ar
tic

ul
at

io
n 

st
an

da
rd

s
   

  -
 In

cl
ud

e 
la

ng
ua

ge
 th

at
 a

ny
 fa

ca
de

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 h

is
to

ric
 is

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

be
 v

is
ib

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
   

   
 R

O
W

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 m
aj

or
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 o
f t

he
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 fa
ca

de
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g
   

  -
 E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 h
ie

ra
rc

hy
 a

nd
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 in
to

 th
e 

fa
ca

de
 b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

th
at

 a
ny

 n
ew

 w
al

l 
   

   
 p

la
ne

 b
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

6 
fe

et
 b

eh
in

d 
an

y 
fa

ca
de

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

hi
st

or
ic

 
   

  -
 D

is
co

ur
ag

e 
th

em
in

g 
or

 m
im

ic
ry

 o
f h

is
to

ric
is

m
 in

 n
ew

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
   

  -
 In

cl
ud

e 
la

ng
ua

ge
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 th

at
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

de
si

gn
 w

or
ks

 w
el

l w
ith

 th
e

   
   

 p
re

se
rv

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 a
nd

 d
oe

sn
t s

cr
ee

n 
it 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

fro
m

 v
ie

w
 

Page 190



50
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

R
D

S
e

tb
a

c
k

s
, 

M
a

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
m

e

E
xa

m
p

le
 o

f 
8
-f

o
o
t 

w
id

e
 u

n
d

e
s
ir

e
a

b
le

 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 b
re

e
ze

w
a

y

S
et

b
ac

ks
   

  -
 D

ef
in

e 
bo

th
 C

ol
lin

s 
an

d 
H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
 a

s 
‘P

rim
ar

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
s’

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

B
re

ez
ew

ay
s

   
  -

 R
eq

ui
re

 a
 B

re
ez

ew
ay

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 e

ve
ry

 2
70

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
 o

f 
   

   
 fr

on
ta

ge
   

  -
 D

ef
in

e 
a 

B
re

ez
ew

ay
 a

s 
a 

ph
ys

ic
al

 d
is

co
nn

ec
te

d 
br

ea
k 

in
 th

e 
   

   
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
as

s 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

us
e

   
  -

 M
us

t b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

fro
nt

ag
e 

   
  -

 P
ro

vi
de

 m
in

im
um

 d
es

ig
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
br

ee
ze

w
ay

 
   

   
   

   
  -

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

M
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 li
gh

tin
g 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
M

us
t b

e 
lin

ed
 b

y 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 h

ab
ita

bl
e 

sp
ac

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 a
nd

 s
ec

on
d 

flo
or

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

M
us

t b
e 

fo
r 

un
in

te
rr

up
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 a
cc

es
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
Fa

ca
de

s 
m

us
t b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 in
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
fin

is
h 

w
ith

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
pr

im
ar

y 
fro

nt
ag

es
   

  -
 P

ro
vi

de
 m

in
im

um
 w

id
th

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
br

ee
ze

w
ay

   
   

   
   

  -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n:
  N

o 
le

ss
 th

an
 1

2-
17

 fe
et

Page 191



R
D

S
e

tb
a

c
k

s
, 

M
a

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
m

e

10
-fo

ot
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

12
-fo

ot
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

17
-fo

ot
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

51
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 192



52
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

R
D

S
e

tb
a

c
k

s
, 

M
a

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
m

e

Fa
ca

d
e 

A
rt

ic
ul

at
io

n
   

  -
 R

eq
ui

re
 ‘B

ui
ld

in
g 

B
ro

w
 A

rt
ic

ul
at

io
n’

 p
ar

am
et

er
s

   
   

   
   

  -
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n:
  2

 fo
ot

 v
er

tic
al

 e
xt

ru
si

on
 a

t m
ax

im
um

 
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0-

fo
ot

 in
te

rv
al

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
it 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 ty

pi
ca

l 
   

   
   

   
   

 5
0-

fo
ot

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
w

id
th

s

E
xa

m
pl

e 
of

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
B

ro
w

 A
rt

ic
ul

at
io

n
N

o 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

B
ro

w
 A

rt
ic

ul
at

io
n

Page 193



53
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

D
ir

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
Fu

rt
h

er
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

6
Page 194



54
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

75
 f

ee
t

17
 f

ee
t 

m
in

im
um

S
et

b
ac

ks
P

rim
ar

y 
(C

ol
lin

s/
H

ar
di

ng
)

S
ec

on
da

ry
 (

E
-W

 S
tr

ee
t)

 
In

te
rio

r 
S

id
e

R
ea

r

C
ol

lin
s 

Fa
ca

de
H

ar
di

ng
 F

ac
ad

e

Fa
ca

d
e 

A
rt

ic
ul

at
io

ns

20
 fe

et
20

 fe
et

8.
5 

fe
et

 m
in

. o
r 

10
%

 o
f f

ro
nt

ag
e

10
 fe

et

48
 in

ch
es

36
 in

ch
es

Fo
r 

ev
er

y 
50

 fe
et

, 6
 fo

ot
 c

ha
ng

e

15
0 

fe
et

12
 f

ee
t 

m
in

im
um

20
 fe

et
10

 fe
et

6 
fe

et
 m

in
. o

r 
10

%
 o

f f
ro

nt
ag

e
10

 fe
et

48
 in

ch
es

36
 in

ch
es

C
ol

lin
s:

   
Fo

r 
ev

er
y 

75
 fe

et
, 6

 fo
ot

 c
ha

ng
e

H
ar

di
ng

: F
or

 e
ve

ry
 5

0 
fe

et
, 6

 fo
ot

 c
ha

ng
e

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

M
o

s
t 

R
e

s
tr

ic
ti

ve
 S

c
e

n
a

ri
o

L
e

s
s
 R

e
s
tr

ic
ti

ve
 S

c
e

n
a

ri
o

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

 g
iv

e
n

 b
y 

th
e

 B
o
a

rd

M
a

xi
m

u
m

 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 

L
e

n
g

th

P
a

ra
p

e
t 

V
e

rt
ic

a
l 

P
ro

je
c
ti

o
n

s

W
id

th
 o

f 
B

re
e

ze
w

a
y

M
a

s
s
in

g
 

C
o
n

tr
o

ls

Page 195



55
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

S
ce

na
ri

o
 S

tu
d

ie
s

&
 C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

ns

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

7
Page 196



56
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

To
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

 r
ec

en
t a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
tr

en
ds

 b
ei

ng
 m

ar
ke

te
d 

in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 s

ce
na

rio
 

st
ud

ie
s 

th
at

 r
ef

le
ct

 r
ea

l-l
ife

 tr
en

ds
.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

M
a

rk
e

t-
D

ri
ve

n
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
c
e

n
a

ri
o

G
o

a
l

Page 197



57
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

(a
) 

A
ss

um
ed

 a
n 

ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 6

0%
 o

f a
 c

ity
 b

lo
ck

;
(b

) 
A

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 w
er

e 
m

et
 to

 a
 

   
   

m
in

im
um

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

 r
es

id
en

tia
l b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 M
od

ul
ar

 S
ys

te
m

P
ro

po
se

d 
3-

st
or

y 
pa

rk
in

g 
ga

ra
ge

 in
 th

e 
co

re
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
 

(a
) 

A
llo

w
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fa

ca
de

s 
to

 a
bu

t t
he

 s
tr

ee
t-f

ro
nt

in
g 

se
tb

ac
ks

 
(b

) 
P

ro
vi

de
d 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 m
in

. p
ar

ki
ng

 r
eq

’ts
 w

ith
ou

t
 

   
   

im
pa

ct
in

g 
th

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
as

si
ng

 to
 th

e 
st

re
et

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
do

pt
ed

 p
ar

am
et

er
s 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
tr

ue
 c

om
pa

ris
on

90
-9

1s
t S

T 
B

lo
ck

40
-fo

ot
 H

ig
h 

M
od

ul
ar

30
-fo

ot
 H

ig
h 

M
od

ul
ar

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

A
g

g
re

g
at

io
n 

an
d

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

La
nd

us
e 

an
d

A
rc

h
ite

ct
ur

e

P
ar

ki
ng

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
an

d
 L

o
ca

tio
n

Page 198



58
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

H
a

rd
in

g
 A

ve
n

u
e

 E
le

va
ti

o
n

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 199



59
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

C
o

ll
in

s
 A

ve
n

u
e

 E
le

va
ti

o
n

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 200



60
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

O
n

-s
it

e
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 -

 H
a

rd
in

g
/C

o
ll

in
s
 A

ve
n

u
e

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 201



61
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

V
ie

w
 f

ro
m

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
- 

H
a

rd
in

g
 A

ve
n

u
e

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 202



62
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

V
ie

w
 f

ro
m

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
rs

e
c
ti

o
n

 -
 9

0
th

 &
 H

a
rd

in
g

 A
ve

/9
0
th

 &
 C

o
ll

in
s
 A

ve

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 203



63
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

V
ie

w
 f

ro
m

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
- 

C
o

ll
in

s
 A

ve
n

u
e

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 204



64
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 E
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 -
 H

a
rd

in
g

 A
ve

n
u

e

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 205



65
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 E
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 -
 C

o
ll

in
s
 A

ve
n

u
e

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 206



66
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 E
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 -
 9

0
th

 S
tr

e
e

t

B
u

il
d

in
g

 M
a

s
s
in

g

Page 207



M
o

st
 R

es
tr

ic
tiv

e 
S

ce
na

ri
o

Le
ss

 R
es

tr
ic

tiv
e 

S
ce

na
ri

o

67
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
p

p
le

s
-t

o
-A

p
p

le
s
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

C
o

ll
in

s
 A

ve
n

u
e

 -
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 C
a

n
o
p

y

P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti

ve
 R

e
n

d
e

re
d

 V
ie

w

Page 208



H
40

 M
id

-b
lo

ck
s 

Zo
ni

ng
 A

na
ly

si
s 

R
ep

or
t

68
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

S
ta

ff
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

fo
r 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

8
Page 209



69
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

M
a

xi
m

u
m

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 B

re
e

ze
w

a
y 

S
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s

M
ax

im
um

 F
ro

nt
ag

e 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
• 

75
 F

ee
t M

ax
im

um
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fr
on

ta
ge

• 
W

he
n 

th
e 

lo
t f

ro
nt

ag
e 

ex
ce

ed
s 

90
 

fe
et

, t
he

n 
no

 s
in

gl
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

sh
al

l 
ha

ve
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 g
ar

ag
e 

do
or

.

B
re

ez
ew

ay
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
• 

12
 F

ee
t M

in
im

um
• 

17
 F

ee
t m

in
im

um
 w

he
n 

lo
t f

ro
nt

ag
e 

is
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 2

00
 fe

et

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
• 

M
us

t b
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0%
• 

M
us

t b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

t a
ll 

tim
es

• 
M

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 s

ec
ur

ity
 li

gh
tin

g
• 

M
us

t b
e 

lin
ed

 b
y 

a 
ha

bi
ta

bl
e 

sp
ac

e
17

 F
ee

t B
re

ez
ew

ay
12

 F
ee

t B
re

ez
ew

ay

Page 210



70
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

S
e

tb
a

c
k

s

C
o

lli
ns

 &
 H

ar
d

in
g

 A
ve

nu
es

 S
et

b
ac

k
• 

B
ot

h 
re

de
fin

ed
 a

s 
a 

‘P
rim

ar
y 

Fr
on

ta
ge

’
• 

20
-F

oo
t m

in
im

um
 fr

on
t s

et
ba

ck
• 

N
o 

pa
rk

in
g 

al
lo

w
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fro

nt
 

se
tb

ac
k 

w
he

n 
th

e 
lo

t’s
 fr

on
ta

ge
 

ex
ce

ed
s 

90
 fe

et

E
as

t-W
es

t 
S

tr
ee

ts
 S

et
b

ac
k

• 
D

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
a 

‘S
ec

on
da

ry
 F

ro
nt

ag
e’

• 
10

-F
oo

t m
in

im
um

 fr
on

t s
et

ba
ck

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e 

S
et

b
ac

k
• 

D
ef

in
e 

‘In
te

rio
r 

Fr
on

ta
ge

’ a
s 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
cu

m
m

ul
at

iv
e 

de
pt

h 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 
• 

6 
Fo

ot
 m

in
im

um
 in

te
rio

r 
si

de
 

se
tb

ac
k,

 o
r 

10
%

 o
f t

he
 In

te
rio

r 
Fr

on
ta

ge
 u

p 
to

 1
5 

fe
et

, w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 
gr

ea
te

r

Page 211



A
rc

h
it

e
c
tu

ra
l 

A
rt

ic
u

la
ti

o
n

71
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

G
o

al
s 

o
f 

Fa
ca

d
e 

A
rt

ic
ul

at
io

n
• 

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

pe
rc

ep
tib

le
 m

as
s 

of
 th

e 
ed

ifi
ce

• 
H

um
an

iz
e 

th
e 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
a 

m
or

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

Page 212



72
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

A
rc

h
it

e
c
tu

ra
l 

A
rt

ic
u

la
ti

o
n

Ta
ilo

r 
th

e 
fa

ca
d

e 
ar

tic
ul

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
H

30
C

 a
nd

 H
40

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 

to
 b

e:
• 

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 fa

ca
de

 a
rt

ic
ul

at
io

n 
of

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
-F

ee
t e

ve
ry

 
25

 F
ee

t
• 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 3
0%

 o
f t

he
 c

um
m

ul
at

iv
e 

fa
ca

de
’s

 a
re

a 
w

ith
 

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
fro

nt
ag

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

ce
ss

ed
 b

ac
k 

a 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 
5-

Fe
et

, p
ro

vi
de

d 
ea

ch
 r

ec
es

se
d 

ar
ea

 d
oe

s 
no

t e
xc

ee
d 

50
0 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
• 

W
he

n 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 

de
si

gn
ed

 in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 th

at
 m

or
e 

th
an

 3
0%

 o
f t

he
 fa

ca
de

s 
ar

e 
vo

lu
m

en
tr

ic
al

ly
 d

is
si

m
ila

r

Fo
r 

C
ol

lin
s 

E
le

va
tio

ns
• 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
fa

ca
de

s 
ab

ov
e 

30
-F

ee
t t

al
l t

o 
be

 s
et

ba
ck

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 2

5 
fe

et
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne

Page 213



A
rc

h
it

e
c
tu

ra
l 

A
rt

ic
u

la
ti

o
n

73
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

B
ui

ld
in

g
 C

ro
w

n 
A

rt
ic

ul
at

io
n

• 
R

eq
ui

re
 a

 m
in

im
um

 2
-F

oo
t v

er
tic

al
 e

xt
ru

si
on

 a
t a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f 1

5-
Fo

ot
 In

te
rv

al
s 

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

0%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l f
ro

nt
ag

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
cr

ow
n

Page 214



A
ll

o
w

a
b

le
 H

4
0
 1

2
-F

o
o
t 

P
a

ra
p

e
t 

S
e

tb
a

c
k

C
o

nt
in

ue
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 p
ar

ap
et

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g

 4
’ i

n 
h

ei
g

h
t 

b
ey

o
nd

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

um
 b

ui
ld

in
g

 h
ei

g
h

t,
 if

 it
 m

ee
ts

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 c
ri

te
ri

a:
• 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d:
 1

3-
Fo

ot
 S

et
ba

ck
 m

ak
es

 it
 d

is
ap

pe
ar

 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 4

-F
oo

t p
ar

ap
et

• 
22

-F
oo

t S
et

ba
ck

 m
ak

es
 it

 d
is

ap
pe

ar
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 a

llo
w

ab
le

 4
0-

Fo
ot

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
he

ig
ht

74
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 215



75
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

B
o

ar
d

 M
em

b
er

s’
&

 S
ta

ff
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 
fo

r 
1s

t 
R

ea
d

in
g

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

9
Page 216



76
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

15
0 

fe
et

75
 fe

et
* 

 W
he

n 
an

y 
lo

t o
r 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 p

rim
ar

y 
lo

t f
ro

nt
ag

e 
ex

ce
ed

s 
90

 fe
et

, t
he

n 
th

er
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

no
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
pe

r 
bu

ild
in

g.

- 1
2 

fe
et

 m
in

im
um

 fo
r 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
w

ith
 a

 fr
on

ta
ge

 u
p 

to
 2

00
 fe

et
- 1

7 
fe

et
 m

in
im

um
 fo

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ith

 a
 fr

on
ta

ge
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 2

00
 fe

et

* 
Fo

r 
al

l b
re

ez
ew

ay
s:

 (
a)

 m
us

t b
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

0%
; (

b)
 m

us
t b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
t a

ll 
tim

es
; (

c)
 

m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 s
ec

ur
ity

 li
gh

itn
g;

 (
d)

 m
us

t b
e 

lin
ed

 b
y 

a 
ha

bi
ta

bl
e 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
 a

 m
in

im
um

 3
0%

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

 &
 H

ar
di

ng
 A

ve
S

ec
on

da
ry

 (
E

-W
 S

tr
ee

t)
 

In
te

rio
r 

S
id

e
R

ea
r

S
et

b
ac

ks

C
ol

lin
s 

Fa
ca

de
s

H
ar

di
ng

 F
ac

ad
es

E
xc

lu
de

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

H
is

to
ric

 D
is

tr
ic

t f
ro

m
 h

av
in

g 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

C
ol

lin
s 

Fr
on

ta
ge

H
ar

di
ng

 F
ro

nt
ag

e

Fa
ca

d
e 

A
rt

ic
ul

at
io

ns

20
 fe

et
10

 fe
et

6 
fe

et
 m

in
. o

r 
10

%
 o

f t
ot

al
 in

te
rio

r 
fro

nt
ag

e 
up

 to
 1

5 
fe

et
10

 fe
et

- F
or

 e
ve

ry
 5

0 
fe

et
, a

ll 
fa

ca
de

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

2-
fo

ot
 m

in
im

um
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 p
la

ne
 o

ffs
et

- A
ll 

fa
ca

de
s 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
5-

fo
ot

 m
in

im
um

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 p

la
ne

 o
ffs

et
 fo

r 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 

  3
0%

 o
f t

he
 c

um
m

ul
at

iv
e 

fa
ca

de
’s

 a
re

a,
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ea
ch

 r
ec

es
se

d 
ar

ea
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 

  2
-fe

et
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
50

0 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

- W
he

n 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 

  t
ha

t m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0%
 o

f t
he

 fa
ca

de
s 

ar
e 

vo
lu

m
en

tr
ic

al
ly

 d
is

si
m

ila
r

- A
ll 

fa
ca

de
s 

sh
al

l p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

in
im

um
 2

-fo
ot

 v
er

tic
al

 e
xt

ru
si

on
 a

t a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f
  1

5-
fo

ot
 In

te
rv

al
s 

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 
a 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 4

0%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l f
ro

nt
ag

e’
s 

bu
ild

in
g 

  c
ro

w
n

- F
or

 e
le

va
tio

ns
 fa

ci
ng

 C
ol

lin
s 

A
ve

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
fa

ca
de

s 
ab

ov
e 

30
-fe

et
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

et
ba

ck
 

  a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 2
5 

fe
et

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

48
 in

ch
es

   
  A

llo
w

ab
le

 p
ar

ap
et

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

48
 in

ch
es

 u
p 

to
 1

2 
fe

et
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

et
ba

ck
 a

n 
   

  a
dd

iti
on

al
 1

3 
fe

et
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
36

 in
ch

es

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

1
s
t 

R
e

a
d

in
g

M
a

xi
m

u
m

 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 

L
e

n
g

th

P
a

ra
p

e
t 

V
e

rt
ic

a
l 

P
ro

je
c
ti

o
n

s

H
is

to
ri

c
 

P
re

s
e

va
ti

o
n

W
id

th
 o

f 
B

re
e

ze
w

a
y

M
a

s
s
in

g
 

C
o
n

tr
o

ls

Page 217



E
nd

 o
f D

oc
um

en
t

77
20

15
   

 C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

H
40

/H
30

C
 M

id
-b

lo
ck

s 
Zo

ni
ng

 A
na

ly
si

s 
R

ep
or

t

Page 218



9D

Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



P
ag

e 
23

3



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



P
ag

e 
26

2



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



P
ag

e 
26

9



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275


	1A- Change of Leadership at the Community Garden Non-Profit
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Mutual Aid between Miami Dade County Police Department and the Town of Surfside Police Department
	3G - Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town and Town of Golden Beach Police Department
	3H - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Two Ballistic Resistant Shields
	3I - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Radio Equipment
	3J - Termination of Interlocal Agreement between the Town and Miami Dade for Cubside Recycling Pickup
	3K - Resolution to Support the School Nurse Initiative
	3L - Additional Contributions for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree Lights
	4A1 - Practical Difficulty Variance
	4A2 - Residential Sheds
	4B1 - Amendment to Section 90-51 Maximum Frontage of Buildings
	8A - Clarification of Town Policies and Procedures for Representation of Town of Surfside and Town Commission Recognition Policies and Procedures
	9A - Traffic Management Plan - Long term Solutions
	9C - Corridor Zoning Analysis
	9D - Parking Solution Options



